From: Meridyth Park

Sent: 12 June 2023 16:27

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Application - 2023/2333/T

Hello,

| am responding to Planning Application — 2023/2333/T. It seems there is a
clerical and administrative error to allow 21 days for residents to

comment. The application was registered on 8 June 2023. However,
comments are only allowed until 7 June 2023 — the day BEFORE the application
was registered.

As a result, | am sending my concerns over this application via email. |1 do not
support the removal of any trees from Kilburn Grange Park. Firstly, the
residents of the neighbouring new builds — Park Place/Espalier Gardens and
the Arbor Collection —were not consulted. Secondly, this greatly impacts the
privacy of the residents within these apartments. And lastly, but most
importantly, the beautification of the park becomes greatly diminished from
the removal of these trees.

Please do NOT let this application proceed.

Thank you,
Meridyth Park
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your money.

Professional clients: Losses can exceed deposits when spread
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The content of this e-mail (including any attachments) is
strictly confidential and is for the sole use of the intended
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this e-
mail please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-
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